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^ I, Shelley E. Garr, Deputy Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, 

^ do hereby certify that on April 14,2011, the Commission decided by a vote of 
HI 

6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 6359: 
1. Find no reason to beUeve that Voters Response, David Rivera for 

Congress and Nancy H. Watkins, in her official capacity as treasurer, 
David Rivera, and David Ramba violated 11 C.F.R. § 109.21. 

2. Close die file. 

3. Approve the appropriate letters. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Wdther, and 

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. 

Attest: 

/S^ ^ i l 
(7 Date ' 

Deputy Secretary 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 

APR 20 2011 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 

David Rivera 
PO Box 520633 
Miami, FL 33152 

Dear Mr. Rivera: 
RE: MUR 6359 

On August 31,2010, the Federd Election Commission notified you of a complaint 
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federd Election Campaign Act of 1971, as 
amended. 

On April 14, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the 
complaint, that there is no reason to believe you violated 11 CF.R. § 109.21. Accordingly, die 
Commission closed its file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). 

If you have any questions, please contact Kim Collins, the staff member assigned to this 
matter at (202) 694-1650. 

BY: 

Sincerely, 

Christopher Hu^ ^ 
General Qoimsel 

;ffp. Jordary / 
fervisory Attomey 

Complaints Examination and 
Legd Administration 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 
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BEFORE THE REDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

IntheMatterof 

MUR 6359 CASE CLOSURE UNDER THE 
ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY ^ 
SYSTEM 5 8 VOTERS RESPONSE 

9 DAVID RAMBA 
10 DiAVID RIVERA FOR CONGRESS 
11 AND NANCY H. WATKINS, 
12 AS TREASURER 
13 DAVID RIVERA 
14 
15 GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 

16 Under the Enforcement Priority System Ĉ EPS*'), die Cominission uses fonnd 

17 scoring criteria to dlocate its resources and decide which cases to pursue. Tiiese criteria 

18 indude, but are not limited to, an assessment of (1) the gravity of the alleged violation, bodi 

19 with respect to the type of activity and die amount m violation, (2) the apparent impact die 

20 aUeged violation may have had on the eleetord process, (3) the legd conqilexity of issues 

21 raised in the case, (4) recent trends in potential violations of the Act, and (5) development 

22 of die law widi respect to certain subject matters. It is die Commission's policy dutf 

23 pursuing low-rated matters, compared to other higher-rated matters on the Enforcement 

24 docket, wanants the exerdse of its prosecutorid discretion to dismiss certain cases, or 

25 where there are no fects to support die allegations, to make no reason to bdieve findings. 

26 Bor the reasons set fordi bdow, this Office recommends that tbe Coinmission make no 

27 reason to believe findings in MUR 6359. 

28 

29 

30 



CaseJClosure Under EPS - MUR 6359 
General Counsel's Repoit 
PS;BB2ofS 

1 In this inatter, die complamant, William R.Baxzee, alleges that David Rivera, a 

2 2010 generd election candidate for Florida's 25*̂  Congresskmd District, and Voters 

M.. . 3 Response, a sdf-described "527 dectioneering communications organization," coordinated 

4 activities against opposing candidate Joe Garcia duough a common vendor, Bascom 

^ 5 Communications ftConsdting LLC C'Bascom Communications'*). Specifically, 

^ 6 complainant noted that on August 6,2010, Baseora Commuidcations sent out an e-mail 
fM 
Q) 7 communication (entitied "Statement by David Riveia") deiuiunenig certain fdse dlegations 
fM 

^ 8 against Mr. Rivera.* Coniplainant also noted diat Mr. Rivera did not disdose a 

•̂ 
^ 9 conespondmg disbursement to the Coinmission for the e-mail cammimication, but that 

10 Voteis Response's state disclosure reports showed a $1,500 disbursement to Bascom 

11 Commimications on Jdy 29,2010. Complaint fuither noted that Voters Response 

12 distributed a flyer criticd of Mr. Garcia and that David Ramba, Voters Response Chairman, 

13 had given die $2,400 maximum contribution to Mr. Rivera's campaign on March 3,2010 

14 for the August 24,2010 primary dectum.' Based on the.above infonnation, complainant 

15 suimisedthatMr.Riveraand Voteis Response were coordinating dieir activities. Finally, 

16 based on Mr. Raniba's $2,400 maximum primary dection contribution to Mr. Rivem's 

17 prindpd campaign committee, the complainant also alleges that the respondents 

18 ciroumvented fedend contribution liidts by pendoing Voters Responae to offset 

19 Mr. Rivera's primary election expenses. 

20 In its response, Voteis Response denied coordinatuig any activities with 
21 Mr. Rivera's campaign. Voters Response explained that it retained Bascom 

' Complaint appended a oopy ofthe e-mail, with the recipient's name obscured. 

* Complainant appended an undaled and paniBl oopy of the Voten Response Oyer. 



Case Ctosure Under EPS - MUR 63S9 
General Counsel's Repoit 
PagaSofS 

1 Communications to assist it with media and sodd networking research of state candidates 

2 between Jdy 1,2010 and May 31,2011. Voters Response provided a July 21,2010 

id-: retainer agreemem tbat requires Bascom Communications to pn>vide»for a $1,500 monddy 

4 foe, strategic commumcations consdting and sodd networking services, including 

5 professiond services, einail database maintenance, email distribution service, and linuted 

1̂  6 editing and copy writing of socid networkiiig outreach conespondences. Voters Response 
fM 

pJ 7 asserts that it did not discuss its federd activities with Bascom Conmiunications snd did not 
<M 

q̂* 8 compemate Bascom Communications for any work it may have done for Mr. Rivera's 

P 9 campaign. Voters Response furdier asserts that it was not aware that Bascom 

^ 10 Commumcations was dso providmg services to Rivera's campdgn until it was contacted 

11 by the press about the oompldm. 

•12 In its response, the Committee also domes ooordhudng any activities with Voters 

13 Response. The Cbmimttee admowledges having a business relationship with Bascom 

14 . Commumcations, explainmg that it hired the company as an mdependent contractor as of 

15 August 1,2010. In swom affidavits, the president of Bascom Conummications and the 

16 Committee's campdgn manager declared that Bascom Commuiucations and the Committee 
17 wereunswareof, and not invdved with, the Voter Reiponse flyer appended to the 

18 coraplauiL Bascom CommudcaCions also deded using or conveying to Voter Response 

19 any information about the Committee's campdgn plans or needs. The Commitiee and 

20 Bascom Commumcations furdier deny any arrangement widi Voteis Response to pay 
21 Bascom Communications for services the company performed for the Committee. Tlie 

22 Conmuttee pdd Bascom Communications $2,500 on August 24,2010 for media consdtmg 

23 and disdosed the payment to die Commission. 



Case Qosure Under EPS - MUR 63S9 
GenenI Counsel's Report 
Page 4 ofS 

1 Accordmg to the Commission's regdations, coordination involves a comprehensive 

2 fhree-pronged test: l)paymem by a peraon odier than die candidate; 2) satisfaction of one 

3 of .five content standards; and 3) satisfoction of one of s» conduct standarriSi. Jeg 11 C.FJL 

4 § 109.21(a), (c) and (d). TTie facts supplied by die complainam do not appear to satisfy die 

5 coordination test and the allegations appear to be refuted or sufficientiy explained by the 

^ 6 complaint responses. Specificdly, it does not appear that Voters Response paid for the 
fM 
^ 7 August 6,2010 e-mail. Voteis Respansie's July 29,2010 disbursement to Bascom 
<N 
^ 8 Communications appears to be an umdated payment consistent with Voters Response's 

Q 9 retainer agreement with Bascom Commimications. It appears that the Committee pdd for 
HI 

10 die e-mail expenses through its August 24,2010 disbursemem to Bascom Comnumications. 

11 Similarly, dthougih it appeals that Voteis Response pdd fpr die flyer, the compiaim does 

12 not show that Bascom Commumcations or the Committee was involved in any way widi die 

• 13 flyer. See 11 CFR § 109.21(d). Thus, ddiougih Bascom Communications was a common 

14 vendor to the .Committee and Voteis Response, it does not appear that dther the e-mail or 

15 the flyer is a cooidinated communication under the Commission's regdations. See 

16 11 CPU. § 109.21(d)(4). Accoidingly,'dus Office recommends diat the Cominission find 

17 duit there is no reason to believe diat Voters Res|xmse, David Rivera for Congress and 
18 Nancy H. Watkins, in her officid capadty as treasurer, David Riveia, and David Ramba 

19 violated 11 CPJl. § 109.2L 

20 
21 
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Case Qosure Under EPS - MUR 6359 
Geaersl Counsel's Repoit 
PageSofS 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. Fud no reason to bdieve diat Voters Response, David Rivera for Congress 
and Nancy H. Waddns, in her offidd capadty as treasurer, David Rivera, 

David Ramba violated 11 CPR. § 109.21. . 

2. Close die file. 

3. Approve die appropriate letters. 

BY: 

Christopher Hugihey 
Acting Generd Counsd 

Gregofy R. Baka 
Specid Counsel 
Complaints Examination 
ft Legd Administration 

JeffJ 
Supfift̂ ory Atto^y 
Ccanplamts Examination 
ft Legal Administration 

—V Kamau Philbert 
Attomey 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

APR 2 0 2011 
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VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 

William J. McGinley 
Patton Boggs LLP 
2550 M Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20037 

Dear Mr. McGinley: 

RE: MUR 6359 
David Rivera for Congress 
Nancy H. Wadrins, Treasurer 

On August 31,2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients of a 
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, 
as amended. 

On April 14,2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the 
complaint, and information provided by you, that there is no reason to believe David Rivera for 
Congress and Nancy H. Watkins, as treasurer, violated 11 C.F.R. § 109.21. Accordingly, the 
Commission closed its file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). 

If you have any questions, please contaa Kim Collins, the staff member assigned to this 
matter at (202) 694-1650. 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 

Sincerely, 

Christopher Hughey 
tmg GeneraJ!uoul(sel 

BY: J6&JS. Tordan 
Supervisory Attomey 
^mplaints Examination and 

Legal AdminisU:ation 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 
APR 20 2011 
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David Ramba 
Voters Response 
101 Soudi Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Dear Mr. Ramba: 
RE: MUR 6359 

On August 31,2010, the Federal Election Commission notified you and Voters Response 
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971, as amended. 

On April 14,2011, die Commission found, on the basis of the information in the 
complaint, and information provided by you, that there is no reason to believe you and Voters 
Response violated 11 C.F.R. § 109.21. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this 
matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). 

If you have any questions, please contact Kim Collins, the staff member assigned to this 
matter at (202) 694-1650. 

BY: 

Sincerely, 

Christopher Hugne 
Acting Generd Coi 

ref^. Jordan 
/Supervisory Attomey 

ximplaints Examination and 
Legal Administration 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL App o Q 2011 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

(0 William R. Barzee 

t \̂—I 
Penthouse One 

p) Miami, FL 33128 
rM 

RE: MUR 6359 
? David Rivera 

Voters Response 
Dear Mr. Barzee: 

The Federd Election Commission reviewed the dlegations in your complaint received on 
August 26,2010. On April 14, 2011, based upon the information provided in the complaint, and 
information provided by the respondents, the Commission determined that there was no reason to 
believe the respondents violated the Federal Election Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended. 
Therefore, the Commission decided to close its file in this matter on April 14,2011. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). A copy of die dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed for 
your information. The Federd Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, dlows a 
complainant to seek judicid review of the Commission's dismissd of this action. See 2 U.S.C. 
§437g (a)(8). 

Sincerely, 

Chjî opher Hu; 
Acting GenerdTCoi 

r BY: JrffS'. Jordan 
[upervisory Axfadacy 
>mpldnts Examination and 
Legd Administration 

Enclosure 
Generd Counsel's Report 
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